

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )  
COUNTY OF CURRY ) ss.

The City of Clovis Cultural & Ethnic Affairs Committee met in regular session at noon, Tuesday, July 11, 2017 in the small conference room of the Bert Cabiness City Government Center, 321 N. Connelly, Clovis New Mexico, in full conformity with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the ordinances and resolutions of said city with the following members present:

Mr. Selmus Price, Chairman  
Ms. Mary Collins  
Mr. Jerry Bailey  
Commissioner Ladonna Clayton

ABSENT:

Ms. Virginia Byrd  
Mr. Charles Brown

ALSO PRESENT:

Ms. Vicki Reyes, Administration

Mr. Price called the meeting to order at 12:10 p.m. and established the presence of a quorum.

**Agenda Item No. 3 - Approval of minutes of June 13, 2017**

Ms. Collins sated on page two, line 13 it should read "For the good of the order". Mr. Bailey made a motion to approve the minutes of June 13, 2017 as amended; Ms. Collins seconded the motion, which passed by acclamation.

**Agenda Item No. 4 - Discussion regarding July 22, 2017 Ethnic Fair**

Mr. Price shared a draft of the tab with the committee members.

Mr. Price stated they should receive \$500 from Xcel Energy and Southwest Cheese will not be doing a monetary donation but did donate cheese for a raffle. He stated any money they make from that will go to the Food Bank. They will have the drawing around 3:00 p.m. after the car show.

Mr. Price stated he has asked for a photo of the mobile unit coming from Black Water Draw. Next Wednesday they will be set up at the library.

Mr. Price stated he received quotes from Eastern New Mexico News and he kept it within the same price range. He will pick up the extras on Friday and will have copies for the committee on Tuesday.

Mr. Price stated he met with KTQM/KWKA and The Wolf and their ads will start running this week.

Mr. Price stated he will be ordering the t-shirts from Sir Logo and Custom Creation today.

Mr. Price stated he has made the reservations for the workshop teachers and performers at Days Inn.

Mr. Price stated he received a call from a Martial Arts Instructor and they are working on putting together a program for the children's workshops.

Mr. Price stated he spoke with Mark Dayhoff and he has 12 tables that they can use. Ms. Burroughes is going to check with the library to see how many they have to borrow. These are being used for the vendors.

Ms. Collins asked what the vendor fee was. Mr. Price stated it was \$50.

Ms. Collins asked if they have enough volunteers to set up and tear down. Mr. Price stated he is working with someone from the base on volunteers.

Mr. Price stated the workshops will start on Monday, July 17 and will be from 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.

**Agenda Item No. 5 - For the good of the order**

Mr. Price stated the next meeting would be July 18th at noon.

**Agenda Item No. 6 - Adjournment**

There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 12:45 p.m.